Memorandum

To: RWC Operators

From: SOG Manager Matthew Evans, DOLE Simon Torsellini
CC: SLSBOM, LSEC, Clubs

Date: 29% September 2017

Pages: |1

Subject: | RWC Skills Maintenance Dates 2017

Dear RWC Operators

Please be advised that the Branch will be conducting a Skills Maintenance/Proficiency for
RWC operators on 4 occasions before 315t December 2017.

All RWC operators are required to complete the mandatory RWC Skills
Maintenance/Proficiency for this season. There will be no exceptions.

Note : the new RWC operators who completed their RWC award assessment on
17/9/2017 are not required to attend a RWC proficiency this season.

Sunday 15t October 2017 9am @ Lugano Shed Facilitator : Ryan Rosenbaum
Sunday 15t October 2017 9am @ Maroubra SLSC  Facilitator : John Restuccia
Saturday 21%t October 2017 9am @ Lugano Shed Facilitator : Ryan Rosenbaum

Saturday 21%t October 2017 9am @ Maroubra SLSC Facilitator : John Restuccia

Please RSVP to Branch Office prior to proficiency dates which date you will attend, so we
can advise the Facilitator how many operators to expect on each date.

Regards
Matthew Evans Simon Torsellini
SUPPORT OPERATIONS MANAGER DIRECTOR OF LIFESAVING AND EDUCATION
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